DUNDEE TOWNSHIP

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

DECEMBER 9, 2025

CALL TO ORDER BY SUPERVISOR LEWIS:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

ROLL OF OFFICIALS BY CLERK ZIESMER:

Treasurer Hunt

Trustee Gary Lazette

Clerk Ziesmer

Supervisor Lewis

Trustee Tim Miles

Trustee Ken Jaworski

Trustee Alana Horkey

ADOPT/REVISE AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES HELD ON
NOVEMBER 25, 2025, AND WAIVE THE READING OF SUCH:

TREASURER REPORT: OCTOBER 2025

CORRESPONDENCE: READ AND APPROVE:

e DDA Library Painting Letter

e Library Grant Letter

e Jennifers Library Report

OFFICIAL REPORTS:

Library Reports:
Assessing Department:

Building Department:
Fire Department:
Treasurer Ost:
Trustee Gary Lazette:
Clerk Ziesmer:
Supervisor Lewis:

Trustee Tim Miles;




Trustee Ken Jaworski:

Trustee Alana Horkey:

OLD BUSINESS:
e Rescission of the Prior Approval of the Pre-Development
Agreement

NEW BUSINESS:

Poverty Guidelines Resolution for 2026
Moratorium Extension

Schedule 2026 15t Budget Workshop Meeting
Cancel December 23, 2025 Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT — LIMITED TO FOUR MINUTES

ANY OTHER ADDITIONAL BOARD COMMENTS:
MOTION TO PAY BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF: $35,899.78

MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING:

NEXT MEETING: DECEMBER 23, 2025



DUNDEE TOWNSHIP
NOVEMBER 25, 2025 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Dundee Township Board was held Tuesday November 25, 2025. Clerk Ziesmer called
the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. All present recited The Pledge of Allegiance. Due to the absence of Supervisor

Lewis, Clerk Ziesmer moved to appoint Treasurer Ost to chair the meeting. Trustee Horkey seconded. Motion
carried.

Present were Trustees: Alana Horkey, Ken Jaworski, Tim Miles, Gary Lazette, Clerk Karla Ziesmer, and
Treasurer Lisa Ost. Clerk Ziesmer did roll call. Supervisor Roger Lewis was excused.

e Treasurer Ost moved to revise the agenda to strike "on non-agenda items" from the public comment
section so it reads "public comment limited to 4 minutes. Clerk Ziesmer seconded. Motion carried.

e Trustee Miles moved to approve the regular meeting minutes held on October 28, 2025, and waive the
reading of such. Clerk Ziesmer seconded. Trustee Horkey abstained. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Two items of correspondence were presented:

1. Notice from the Village of Dundee Planning Commission informing the Township that they are
preparing an update for the existing master land use plan.

2. Letter from State Representative Reggie Miller declaring her opposition to the proposed data
center from Cloverleaf. Trustee Lazette read the letter aloud. The letter expressed strong
opposition to the proposed data center, citing concerns about strain on local utilities, potential
higher utility costs for residents while large facilities receive discounted rates, environmental and
quality of life impacts including noise pollution, and the fact that data centers create very few
permanent jobs while typically seeking tax abatements that reduce funding for schools and other
essential services.

Clerk Ziesmer moved to approve these two items of correspondence. Trustee Lazette seconded. Motion
carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Before opening public comment, the board addressed an issue from a recent meeting
where an individual was denied his right to speak by citizens in attendance. Trustee Lazette read a response
from the township attorney stating that per the Open Meetings Act, a person must be permitted to address a
meeting of a public body under established rules, and no member of the public can interfere with another person's
right to public comment. If such an incident occurs in the future, the meeting will be paused until the disruptive
person leaves voluntarily or is removed by a sheriff's officer for breach of peace.

Several residents spoke during public comment, with the majority expressing concerns about the proposed
Cloverleaf data center project:

OFFICIAL REPORTS:

LIBRARY: No report at this time.

ASSESSING: No report at this time

BUILDING DEPARTMENT: No report at this time.
FIRE DEPARTMENT: No report at this time

TREASURER LISA HUNT: Reported that winter tax bills have been submitted to the printer and residents can
expect them the first week of December. She also noted that the deadline for board members to bring items for



DUNDEE TOWNSHIP
NOVEMBER 25, 2025 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

inclusion in a data center ordinance was moved to December 9th to allow more time to gather information.
Regarding the master plan, she explained that it was not sent to local municipalities as required, so the
process needs to be restarted, with notices sent on November 17th and a public hearing scheduled for January
21, 2025.

TRUSTEE GARY LAZETTE: Reported that the light above the front entrance to the library was burnt out, has
been replaced under warranty, and a remote photocell was placed outside. He also noted the rear parking lot
light at the Township is out and will be addressed. Additionally, he mentioned that the Code Red system is
down due to a data breach, but they anticipate it will be back up soon.

CLERK KARLA ZIESMER: Reported that an election for the college was held on November 4th, and the
township passed an audit. She also shared that Mike Evans from Cloverleaf wants to set up small group
sessions (approximately 1.5 hours with a maximum of 10 people) on December 8th and 9th. Information is
available on the township website and flyers. She also noted that an agenda packet link has been added to the
township website.

SUPERVISOR LEWIS: Excused absence

TRUSTEE TIM MILES: Shared correspondence from Jerry and Lisa Smith expressing concerns about the data
center proposal and requesting a one-year moratorium extension. He also proposed an alternative to a formal
vote on the data center issue: sending a postcard to every residential address in Dundee Township with a
voting option and QR code to a website, at an estimated cost of about $4,000, which would be less expensive
and quicker than a formal ballot.

TRUSTEE KEN JAWORSKI: Reported that Bill Root brush hogged around the perimeters and that the
cemeteries are in good shape. He also commended efforts to increase transparency by making meeting
packets available online.

TRUSTEE ALANA HORKEY: Expressed her thanks to Board members and their continued efforts.

OLD BUSINESS: None at this time.

NEW BUSINESS:

* The board discussed a request from the Monroe County Road Commission regarding a drainage issue
on Kent Road. The township had previously approved a contract with the Monroe County Drain
Commission to resolve the issue, which included two homeowners signing contracts to pay for driveway
tiles. Although the project was completed, the tiles remain unpaid, and the Road Commission asked if
the Township would cover the cost ($1,239.14 total; $619.57 per homeowner) and pursue collection
from the homeowners. Trustee Jaworski moved to not pay for the driveway tiles. Trustee Miles
seconded. Motion carried.

e A quote was presented from Neil Coats of Maumee Print and Graphics for antivirus/anti-malware
security for all office computers, with a total startup cost of $415 ($265 for a 10-user license and $150
for installation). After discussion where Trustee Miles suggested there were less expensive and equally
effective options available, and Clerk Ziesmer expressed urgent need due to recent email security
issues: Trustee Miles moved to install an alternative anti-virus/anti-malware protection at a cost limit of
$100, with a backup option to go through Neil Coates at $415 if needed. Clerk Ziesmer seconded.
Motion carried.

¢ A quote from Neil Coats for a speaker system for the boardroom was presented, with a total estimated
cost of $2,070, including installation and testing, a one-channel mixer, two Alto professional powered
speakers with stands, seven pile desktop microphones, one wireless microphone system with a stand,



DUNDEE TOWNSHIP
NOVEMBER 25, 2025 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

and seven microphone cables. Trustee Horkey moved to approve the quote of $2070.00. Trustee
Lazette seconded. Trustee Miles noted that a separate quote for video streaming capabilities was still
being prepared. Motion carried.

» Trustee Miles explained that the Watershed council's approval was needed to accept a $5,000 grant
from Amrize, to be given to the Bigelow Creek clean-up crew, who cleared the logjam. The grant funds
will go to the River Raisin Watershed Council who will then forward them to the appropriate recipients.
Trustee Miles and Clerk Ziesmer agreed to contact the grantor to avoid a $200 credit card processing
fee by setting up River Raisin Watershed as a vendor.

Additional board comments:

» Trustee Jaworski clarified that no board members own property in the area of the proposed data center
and would not benefit financially. He also explained that the board cannot share their "game plan"
regarding the data center situation as it would put them at a disadvantage.

o Trustee Lazette discussed concerns about power capacity for multiple data centers in Monroe County,
noting that DTE's current and planned capacity seems insufficient to power all the proposed facilities.
He suggested alternative locations for power plants, such as the old Ford plant in Monroe. He
concluded by reminding everyone that the board members are residents of the community trying to
collect facts before making decisions.

¢ Trustee Miles mentioned an upcoming virtual public meeting on December 3rd about DTE's ability to
meet the demands of data centers. He also disclosed that he has a potential conflict of interest as he

lives close to the proposed data center location on Ann Arbor Road, but stated he is still researching
and has not made a decision.

Trustee Horkey moved to pay bills from November 6, 2025, in the amount of $99,124.31. Trustee Miles
seconded. Motion carried.

Trustee Lazette moved to pay bills from November 20, 2025, in the amount of $196,361.36. Trustee Miles
seconded. Motion carried.

Treasurer Ost motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:06 p.m. Trustee Lazette seconded. Motion carried.
The next meeting will be December 9, 2025, at 7:00PM.
Attested: Respectfully Submitted,

Treasurer Ost Karla Ziesmer
Dundee Township Treasurer Dundee Township Clerk







Gc0¢
d4d0100

140ddd
S.d4dNSV4dl






JUWIII0]IS JU3LINd .m.NQN\NH SIUNOIID |10 UO 152123U1 Sapnjoul,

Jainseal] 1sQ esI

8T ¥6£'€59S 21ep 01 pauJes 133Ul JIIA [RIO L, %
L6°YY6°2TS pauJe3 jsa4aju|
8¢ 8TV TP 9S sodop uo |ejol-adue|eq s Jainsead ]
00°0S 65°TVeS ¥2°306°TS T€'6LSS £6°09V'TS Z8'TE9ES 0Z°8v0'891S
08'260°€60°'TS 95'#89'686'T$ €L'0L6'TTS 9£°290°LS$ €CEEELS sz eve'006S SL'6TE LBEES
= s - sl - S - $ = $ - S €0'9ST‘16$
08'260°€60°TS ST'L76'686'TS L6'8/L8'€CS L0'TP9LSS 0T'v6L'8S LO'VL6°€06S 6’ TIZ'VOv'Es
(£G'80VpHS) {ry'£599) (eT°10S'2L58)
08'760'€60'TS L SEEYEDTS 16°8/8¢€TS L0°TP9°LSS 0T’ ¥64'8S TS TE9'V06S SO'ETL'TP8'ES
L0968°€S €T'89T°LS °E8LS 6£'€02S ¥1°9¢S zeote'es £L'8S2'2TS
00's$ 6£°'6820LTS
£/°96T'680°TS 65'291°220°2S S9°008°¢€CS 89'8€Y£SS 90'89/'8S 62'TTY'106S 99°€ZH'TLS'ES
{Ajuo @2uaJi8yaJ 10j)
R i vov 051 mEMMNE Neawa) qia e ung |eJaus
3ulp|ing pausissy speoy aJe) |enjadiad IEISESH ISTMBRSURI QR 2702 T0T pUNd | >
juawanosdu]

pung [eJ3uap

:9duejeg |euolienN plo
oueleg sse|D ueSiysnn
$29Yy) Suipuelsing

aoue|eg
siainseal| Suipug

sjuawWasIngsiq

:S$s31
puey uo yse) [ejol

JsoJolu| paudey

sidianay /susodaa
‘aav

aauejeg

siaJnseas] Juiuuidag

das-0g

:}110day uoneljpuolay diysumo] aapung






Z tsqNnig A08YD Te3IOL
9 1s308yD TEOTsAyd Te3ol
00°0 LG°2S6'TT 8E 169 ‘€T 800 :SYO8YD JO J3quUN isTe30%
usdo 00°0 T€°8L2'T LT°89G'T W YTYYY ‘JIWSTIZ 69€TE Lan §20Z/1T0/0T
paxea1d 00°0 T9°T9% T9° 197 NYDIHOIW 40 HL¥LS TIpIAHA Lan G202/10/0T
uado 000 zcoLs 26°060'T ‘L YINVA ‘I¥UAIIS  89€TE Len GZ0Z/T0/01
usdo 000 66°G6S 0S°9L9 ¥ WIOYT ‘SYFAEN  L9ETIE Lan GzZ0¢/10/01
uado 000 0Z°96L 9% "T1G0°T a 9439049 ‘SIMAT 99€TE Ldn G§202/T0/0T
P3x1e3TD 0070 66°921'¢2 669212 AdNSVYEYL 40 "1ddd SYI QTpIdd Ldn §20¢2/10/01
usdo 00°0 ¥6°€22'T €T°G€S'T W ¥SIT ‘INQH  G9ETE Idn G§20¢/10/0T
usdo 0070 TL 66G'% 00°122'S *d NOHIVNOL ‘HOLId ¥9€TE Ldan §202/T0/0T
snje3s 3tsodaqg Junowy o8yd SS0I9 sweN IaqunN I23UD sueqd @3eq Yo9yd
3109I11IQ TeoTsAya 303YD
S20Z/CT/0T ©3 §20Z/T0/0T S°3eQ }29YD I04
T o T ®beg | drysumo], aopung Homﬂ idey z93s1h3Y 30OYD WY & ) mmom\omxo.H



)

'O




Z 1sqn3g {28yD Te1of

LT 1s308y) Te2tTsAyg Telof
00°0 68°689 ‘ST €L°96G 6T 6T0 #SY08YD IO I3qWNN :s1el0]
usdo 000 €€°8LZ"1 LT"896'T W ¥TIYY ‘YAWSATIZ  LOPTIE Lan Gz02/ST/0T
psIxesTd (000 €6°20T'T €6°C0T'T NYOIHOIW A0 HALYIS €ThILAH Ldn §20Z/61/0T
uado 000 9L°106 PE T60°T "L VINVd ‘I¥9FAFIS  90FTIE Ldn G202/61/0T
uado 00°0 8% 0L 00°08 dIA¥Q ‘¥YIQIS  SOFTE 140 G202/ST1/0T
uado 000 907€72 06°5LT NYHLYN ‘21309  $0FTE 140 §202/51/01
usdo 000 S0 ¥¥ 000§ N NIMJH ‘¥0I1D0d9d  €0FIE Ldn §20¢/ST/01
usado 000 8T°9% 00°06S WYITIIM ‘dR0Td  ZO0BTE 140 6202/61/01
usdo 00°0 66°292°T €1°68G T W ¥SIT ‘ISO  TOFIE Idn §202/51/01
uado 0070 ze' 881 SLTETZ aTYNOQ ‘IMSMEZSTO ~ 00FLE 1dn §202/ST/0T
uado 00°0 16°09F 91" €25 ¥ RIOYT ‘SYEAEN  66ETE Ldn G20Z/51/0T
uado 0070 LL"0¢€8 00°€b6 T THINVYG ‘IMSNITAIOR  86€T€ ran §20Z/ST/0T
uado 000 L7"G8€E BSTLED RHIOWIL ‘STTIIN  L6ETE Lgn Gz0z/sT/01
usdo 000 1Z°96L 9% "160°T a4 Y3904 ‘SIMAT  96ETE 140 Gz0z/ST/01
usdo 000 88°169 69°TP0°T L X4YD ‘ALIFZVT  GGETE Ldn Gz02Z/ST/01
uado 000 88°TIL'Z 0L"80L'Y W SINNHd ‘¥¥IOM  F6ETE Lan GZ02Z/ST/01
uado 000 787662 ¥SLEY HIGNNIY ‘INSHOMYL  €6£T1€ zdan GZ0Z/ST/0T
paiesTd 0070 887816 '€ 88°876°¢ AOSYIIL A0 "1dAA SUT ZTpLdd dn GZ0Z/ST/0T
uado 000 L¥"GBE ¥SULER W ¥YNYIV ‘XENIOH  Z6EIE 1dn §20Z/ST/01
uado 000 87 0L 00°08 ¥ YQHI¥Y ‘III NOSNOJd  T6EI€ a0 6202/ST/01
snjels 3Tsodsaq JUNOUY 29YD ss0I9 SweN ISqUNN J(23YD juedg 23eq o3Yd

310811Q TeoTsAug 329YDd

GZ0T/0E/0T ©3 S20¢/PI/0T S°83eQ 23YD I04
1 30 T abeg dtysumo] sepung ioj dsyg x93stboy o9yl WY ¢ ) 6Z02/0€/0T






€9°99T/89 IS3UBWSSIANGSTd IZ IO TB30L

STIYLOL 19N
Z9°€LS THANAA IO AOVTITIA HOYTTIA 06€T1€ L4n §202/60/0T
00709 ONI €2A £0A 68EIE 14n §202/60/0T
00°S¥ ZLANY NOISTd4 ZLAny 88¢eTE 140 §202/60/01
99°'991°L SAINTY 3 SNINAY SNINIY LB8ETIE 140 §202/60/0T
00°0S A¥d dNY INIOd YAANYINIOJ 98€T1¢ L4n G§Z02/60/0T
18°LE9'T '0'd 'ATESSOY¥D ¥ AQNOE  OTHAONYYIAA gy13d GBETE Lean GZ0Z/60/0T
00°0ST OTT FONUNIAINIVN ALYAI¥Od FOAOW HAW I h={o} §202/60/0T
Fr° 18 INZANIEVAAA FONYNIA ALNNOD FOYNOW NIJINOW £8€1¢ 190 S§202/60/0T
90°29 SAILITILO SYD NYOIHOIW N9K Z8€TE 190 §202/60/0T
LS €S9 '6D NOISSIWHOD a¥Od ALNQNOD TOUNOW joltie)n| 18¢€T¢€ 140 §202/60/01
05°LE6 dNO¥D HIIWS MINNYR MINNYR 08ETE 140 §Z0Z/60/01
00°052°‘¢ OTT FJOW ¥ =¥VYD NMYT S.dr S.dr 6LETE 14n §202/60/0T1
00°08 ANYJWOD ONTIHSITINd ATTAZYD ATTHZYD 8LETE 1an G§202/60/01
§9-9¢€z 09 N S¥D MOIND ONINIHOIT 09INSYD LLETE 140 §202/60/0T
ST 161 LANLSYTA JANLSIIA 9LETE 140 §20Z/60/0T
0L E€TIL'T ADYENI d1d el GLETE 140 §Z0Z/60/0T
G9°08¢ F79YD d3d A79YD d3d FLETE 140 §Z0Z/60/0T
86°9%F¢€ MNYE XAM 09110 CLETE LE0 §202/60/0T
GZ 0¥ NOTLYAONNI daAITdd¥ az11ddy TLETE 140 §202/60/0T1
00°9L9°'T TIYD J9NL NYDTIANY JINTAINY TLETE 14n 520Z/60/01
66 °68 TIYMAYYH FO¥ FAANAA fcte)+d 0LETE L4n §202/60/0T

ILNAQODDY MNVd TYdUNID 14N ued

Junowy sweN Iopusp I0PUSA 28yD sjueg 33eq Xo2YD

oopung -dd

/T 1obegq < NMOL HEANNd ¥04 YILSIDIAY MDHHD WY GF G202/0€/0T



()

C O




26°LLg'vor'es
26°109'v¥S'eS
26'109'7p5'e$
96°€06'5t5'c$
69'€65'196'c$
68'¢65'195'¢$
G8'¢65'195'¢$
8¥'092'629'c$
8¥°092'629'c$
8+'092'629'c$
S0'ELL'LPO'ES
S0'ELLIY9'eS
Go'eLL'LYo'es
SoeLL'Lb9'eS
S0'eLL'Lb9'eS
S06¥2'L¥9'eS
86'268'2£9'c$
¥.'16+'629'c$
¥v064'629'¢$
18'980'686'¢$
£v'6Z7'¥85'c$
£¥'662'35'cS
£7'691'785'€$
SH¥E0'P85'cS
v '#09'¢86'¢c$
eh'v9p'e86'es
Y PEP'E85'cS
£¥'£80'€85'c$
81°006'295'c$
91'995'285'¢$
81°022'185'¢$
81°80Z'8.5'¢$
81°616'126'¢$
81'60t'2/5'e$
81'608'9/6'c$
81'602'9/5'c$
18°9€1'626'¢$
99'6¥6'v.5'€$
99'S¥S'v/G'e$
99'982'246'¢$
99°'LS¥'226'e$
99'829'1/5'¢$
99'846'146'¢$
99°'¢er'L45'e$
IONVIVE

00°06€08S$
$0°20€'L$
69'689'GL$

£9'991'89$

15°256'LLS

00'9¢$

‘asyngsia

£0'968°€S
YT T9£'8S
0£'TS

LS €0V 'vYS
Y2599
00°0ETS
00°'0ETS
00'SETS
00°0¥$
000219
00°05$
00°'TS€ES
ST'E8TS
00'7EES
0096£$
00'795°€$
00'££€9$
000LTS
00°009$
00'009%
£E'890'TS
ST'T6TS
00°00vS
00'65°1$
00'GE€S
00°€78%
00°05$
00'SSTS

SLdi3o3d

AON NI d3SH3ATY OHO MNvd
1S3431INI d3aNHY3
1S3Y3LNI 3NV
1S3YTLINI dINAVE

S103rodd avoyd

S3ADIOAN] A1

8¢00S2INd

£2005¢Nd

0¥00S¢3d

6£005¢23d

8€00523d

£¢005¢3d

1L0-G24d

0.0-S249d

690-5¢4d

890-629d

L90-5249d

§90-5¢9d

$90-629d

ANOHOTTdVYIN SIAVHO ¢

JAOUOMVYO SIAVHO ¢

$334 ISIHONVYAS

¥O¥Y3 NI Alvd ONN43Y

NOILYOITddY vaz

aNN43d

LNAd SZOINYTS TdId

LINAD STDINYES 3l

1WA S3OINYAS 314

990-G29d

piemiod souejeg
3S0didNnd

Q3HOV.LLY 33S
¢ -379dVAVd SLNNOJOV

J3HOVLLlY 338
- 10¥AVd

J3HOV.LLY 338
L - 37dVAVd SLNNODOOVY

(3HOVLlY 338
T-110YAVd

aNO

anNn4d ONIating -OIN

OIN

aNo

SAvod NoHd

3414 2202 INOHd

SHINY VLINVACr ¥ S3THVYHO
LLINHOS HdISOr

SHAINY VLINYNI ¥ STTAVHO
1SNYL ILIHM 3JINYHJILS
AHVIO NOSITIV @ AW3Y3Ar
NYIHAY HdYIN

QdVATIH H138 B QvHD
HILNIM Ad34437
NOSNHOr YANIHd '® NNAT
HOY¥NHO 1S11dvd 33aNNa
HINHIM AFTISTT B 43TAL
ATHONH4 SYON
vd38ging AJISVYO
7739dWVO NILAVYIN

SNJNgd NITTVY

ANINOD d'%A

3FH14 LvH

IMOT AYYHOVZ

340dN0OS NOILO313
IvSOdSId SNIA3LS

dSOH TYWINY 3OVLIY3H
HINVHS YHON3T

NITTIND NAFANYIN

INOHM OL ¥O INOYd

¥390.L00 - ANN4 Tvd3INTD

P0GEL
€0S¢L
cosel
TOSET
00seT
66VET
86v¢ET
LBYEL
o6tel
S6¥€L
yerel
e6vel
cevel
T67ET
06veT
68v¢cl
88YVET
L8¥EL
9grel
S8YEL
Pyel
£8%¢C1
c8rel
$1dI303d
‘'ON

S20Z/ST/0T

G20c/e/0t

G20¢/1/04

G20¢/0€/01



Q)




00°06£’08 P SQULWSSINGSTA ST JO TPIOL
STIYI0L 14N

00°STT IYSOdSIA SNHAALS SNIAAHALS A4 AN 140 gzoe/€e/0t1
29792299 "ONI ‘SNIV¥YddAY Fd9Id INVITHI INYITHY 12FTE 1dn §z02/€2/01
00°1¢ IMIAFIS ¥INYd IdANTISd 02vIE 1dn §zoz/€z/01
69°022'T HOTAMYS TYIONUYNIA NYTH MNYE N d710 6TFTE 14an §zoz/€z/01
2887 SAILITILIN SYO NYOIHOIW N9 8TFTE 140 §zoz/€e/01
00°62ZT YANSHIZ "M 23 LThTE 140 §zoz/€z/01
0006 07T ‘ONIONIA NIALSYAHLAOS SdTas 9ThTE €0 §Z0Z/€2/01
ST 161 LINLSYIA TANISY I STHTIE 180 gzoz/€z/01
01°82F°¢ IMN0S NOILOATH 0SNOILOATH AL AL hig=(s} §zoz/€e/01
8% TTIR’T A99ENT d1d q1d €IpTE 14n G§z0z/€2/01
00°08F ‘S TIYMIJIOS ¥3Sd ¥3sd AL AR 140 §zo0z/€2/01
LS 6LS ‘0TI ‘TIYDIQHEW IAMI ANNOd qIYL ANNOd TIFTE 140 §z0c/€2/0T1
1€°0V6 ONI OITIXNY OITIXNY 0TV IE 14n gzoe/€e/0t
99°66F NOTILYAONNI dAITddY adaitaday 60FTE 14n §zoz/€2/0t1
8661 HIYMAIYH FO¥ dAAANNG qOY 80bTIE 140 §z0z/€2/01
LNAODDY MNVY TYdHENAD LdN uedq

Junouy SweN Iopusa J0pUDA Xoayud jueg 231eQ Xo9Yd
sepung :4d

GZ0Z/TE/0T - GZ0Z/ST/0T WO¥A HALVYA MOAHD ¥SII 1IPsn

/1 1ebeg c NMOJL dHANNd 904 YHLSIODHAY MDOHAHD WY ST GZ0¢/0T/1T



)




RE: Library Mural Contract & More Information

From: Laura Perry (lauraperry@allheartathletics.com)
To:  dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com; mbudds@mohrbuddslaw.com

Cc: rrudzis@villageofdundee.net

Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 at 12:29 PM EST

Supervisor Lewis,

I wanted to let you know that after reviewing the proposal changes with the DDA Board, the DDA is unable
to accommodate adhering any art to the Township building due to liability concerns associated with the
structure. Because of this, we will be moving forward with another applicant for the project.

Thank you for all your effort and collaboration in trying to make this work. If a future project arises that
does not involve a permanent fixture or attachment to a building, we will absolutely reach out.

As always, we appreciate everything you do and the partnership we share.

Thank you,

Laura M. Perry, MBA

Owner

Office: (734) 242 - 0774

Cell: (734) 558 - 5863
LauraPerry@AllHeartAthletics.com

AI—I—I‘ILAKI
—ATHLETICS—

%

TRADITION BEGINS HERE.

From: Laura Perry

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 9:22 AM

To: 'Roger Lewis' <dundeetownshipsupervisor@yahoo.com>; Matthew Budds
<mbudds@mohrbuddslaw.com>

Subject: RE: Library Mural Contract & More Information

Roger,



O




a Outlook

Re: Final Report - MCLS Carleton & Dundee Branches Monroe County Environmental Fund Grant

From Dan Rock <dan_rock@monroemi.org>
Date Thu 11/13/2025 11:01 AM
To  Jennifer Grudnoski <Jennifer.Grudnoski@monroe.lib.mi.us>

Cc  David Ross <David.Ross@monroe.lib.mi.us>

Dear David and Jennifer,
Thank you for submitting the final report, financial documentation, and receipts for the "Enhancing Community Sustainability:
Implementing Eco-Friendly Drinking Fountains with Bottle Fillers Across Library Branches" project. | appreciate the time and

effort you took to compile all the required materials.

| have reviewed the submission, and the final grant installment is now being processed and will be released to the Monroe
County Library System shortly.

| was particularly pleased to read the "human interest story" about how the new fountain at the Dundee Branch instantly
became part of the young children's library routine. This highlights the project's direct positive impact on your patrons,
especially the youth from whom we borrow this planet and its resources.

Thank you again for making this important project happen!

Best regards,
Dan Rock

On Mon, Nov 10, 2025 at 9:33 AM Jennifer Grudnoski <Jennifer.Grudnoski@monroe.lib.mi.us> wrote:

Good morning,

On behalf of the Monroe County Library System, | am pleased to submit the final report for our Monroe
County Environmental Fund grant. Please find the completed report attached for your review.

We are grateful for the support provided through this grant, which allowed us to replace two nearly 40-year-
old drinking fountains and reduce plastic bottle in our branches. If you have any questions or need any
additional information, we would be happy to provide it.

Thank you again for this opportunity,

David Ross

Carleton Area Supervisor
Monroe County Library System
david.ross@monroe.lib.mi.us
(734) 654-2180

Jennifer Grudnoski

Dundee Area Supervisor

Monroe County Library System
jennifer.grudnoski@monroe.lib.mi.us
(734) 529-3310




)




I. Your Organization & Project Information

Date of Report: November 10, 2025

Monroe County Library System (Carleton Branch Library & Dundee Branch Library)

Enhancing Community Sustainability: Implementing Eco-Friendly Drinking Fountains with Bottle
Fillers across Library Branches

$2,758.00

David Ross/Carleton Area Supervisor and Jennifer Grudnoski/Dundee Area Supervisor

David Ross Phone: 734-654-2180, Fax: 734-654-8767, email: david.ross@monroe.lib.mi.us
Jennifer Grudnoski Phone: 734-529-3310, Fax: 734-529-7415, email;
jennifer.grudnoski@monroe.lib.mi.us

II. Narrative
A. Results

a.

b.

C.

d.

Original Goals of the Project
i, Promote Sustainability and Reduce Plastic Waste: By installing eco-friendly drinking
fountains with bottle fillers, the project aims to significantly cut down the use of
single-use plastic bottles, thereby reducing overall plastic waste and supporting
environmental sustainability within the library system and the surrounding
community.

ii. Enhance Community Access to Clean Water: The project will provide convenient and
accessible water refilling stations at the library branches. This will improve access to
clean drinking water for library patrons.

ili. Decrease Dependence on Bottled Water for Programming: By installing these
fountains, the project aims to reduce the library branches' reliance on bottled water for
events and programs. This reduction will contribute to lower waste generation and
align with the libraries' green initiative goals.

Variables Used to Evaluate Effectiveness
i. Using the bottle counter on the drinking fountain to see usage and bottles saved: The
drinking fountains were installed on July 31, 2025 (Dundee) and August 4, 2025
(Carleton) and as of November 1, 2025 the Dundee Branch has saved 92 bottles and
the Carleton Branch Library has saved 195 bottles. We have also reduced the number
of plastic bottles of water distributed at programs because we’re encouraging the use
of the drinking fountains.

ii. Popularity of Informational Information: Displays were set-up at both branches
during October 2025. Informational flyers from the Monroe County Recycling &
Green Community Program as well as flyers from Elkay about the environmental
benefits of water refilling stations were counted at the start of the display and 16
flyers were taken by patrons by the end of the month,

The project went as planned. Installation went relatively smoothly and patrons have
responded positively to having bottle fillers now available at both branches.

Describe any unanticipated benefits or challenges encountered with this project: Michigan
electrical code requires a grounded outlet for electricity near water. The Dundee Branch did
not currently have this in place, so Dundee Township had the previous outlet lowered and
grounded in order to install the new fountain. Thankfully, one of the Township board
members is an electrician and did the work gratis.

We collaborated by MCLS ordering the drinking fountains and Thompson Plumbing and
Heating installing them. The installation of the drinking fountain at the Dundee Branch was
paid for by both MCLS and Dundee Township. Dundee Township also provided some
needed electrical work and paint work, both before and after the installation of the fountain,

The installation of the Carleton Branch fountain was funded by the Friends of the Carleton
Branch Library.



B. Lessons Learned
a. What are the most important outcomes and “lessons learned” from this project?

i.

ii.

At the Dundee Branch, a lesson learned from this project was to check that the
previous outlets were grounded. We also learned that displays closer to the library
staff received more attention than those placed elsewhere in the branch.

At the Carleton Branch, we learned that our patrons really appreciated having a new
working drinking fountain.

b. What recommendations would you make to others working in this area on similar projects?

i.

If the fountain is being installed in an older building, definitely check the outlet that
will be used and make sure it is grounded and safe for use with the new fountain.
Also, make sure that the new fountain will fit in the area of the old fountain.

c. If you were to do this project again, what would you do differently and why?

1.

ii.

At the Dundee Branch, we would have checked the outlet first, rather than assuming
the original outlet would be safe with the new fountain.

At the Carleton Branch, we were very lucky that the installation process went very
smoothly so we really had nothing we would do differently.

d. Any other lessons/guidance you would like to share?

i

C. Future Plans

Having a good working relationship with our township was very helpful at Carleton
to get the okay to apply and have the installation done since they own and maintain
the building. We kept them informed at each stage of the process, which they
appreciated.

Over the next three years, we would like to see an increase in usage of the drinking fountains and
a decrease in the amount of bottled water that we provide at programs.
D. Public Relations
a. Provide a “human interest story” that helps explain the success of the project.
i. At the Dundee Branch, our 38 year-old fountain actually stopped working in March

ii.

2025, while we were applying for this grant. Prior to our fountain’s breakdown, we
had no idea how many small children used our drinking fountain. However, while it
was broken, it was common to hear an adult gently telling a child that there was a
sign on the fountain stating that it wasn’t working right now. All of us working at the
branch began to realize how it was a part of many children’s library routine to enter
the branch, get a stool, push the button, and get a drink before looking at the books or
playing with the toys. It was a glorious day when this new fountain was installed at
the end of July and we heard children excitedly pushing the button and getting a drink
and letting their grown-ups know that the water was cold and tasted good. A drinking
fountain seems like such a simple thing, but it really made a difference to our patrons,
even the little ones, to have it up and working again.

The Carleton Branch Library’s drinking fountain was also not working well; it was a
31-year-old fountain with only one of the side buttons really working, and it was not
working that well. We were in the process of asking the township about getting a
new one when the grant opportunity came to our attention. We also have a lot of
children using the fountain as it is closer to the children’s area at our branch and they
love the fact that it works well and tastes good. We have a regular patron who walks
her dogs who would stop in to fill her water bottle. It has made it so much easier to
fill water bottles with fresh, clean filtered water.

b. Attach any printed material relating to the funded project: press, news items, brochures,
pictures, letters of support, etc.

i

Please see the attached.

c. Include a list of names and addresses of all volunteers associated with the project:



i. Dundee Branch: Gary Lazette, 13013 Dixon Road, Dundee MI 48131 (Dundee
Township trustee who provided the needed electrical work at no cost.)

III. Financials
A. Provide an updated budget using the budget format for the original application. Provide a

narrative on any variances from the original projected budget.
a. Attached. No variances.
B. Provide copies of receipts documenting expenses how the grant dollars were spent.
a. Attached.



Fz
MAKROE

SOLID WASTE PROGRAM
MONROE COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL FUND

Budget Information

GRANT PROPOSAL BUDGET INFORMATION

Project Name: Enhancing Community Sustainability: Implementing Eco-Friendly Drinking Fountains
with Bottle Fillers Across Library Branches

Applicant’s Name: David Ross and Jennifer Grudnoski Date submitted Final Budget: 11/10/2025

General Information

e Budget Worksheet must be completed in full

e Round off to the nearest dollar

o Make sure your totals are figured correctly

e The Grand Total of Funds Requested + Grand Total Local Match = Project Total. These values should
correspond with the amounts stated in your application.

o Local Match is a financial commitment or commitment of in-kind services made by the grant recipient and
other local agencies to help implement the project. At least 30% local match is required for funding, This is
match of the total funding, not a line-by-line match for each activity. Staff and volunteer time can contribute
to the local match., You cannot use grant dollars to pay for staff or volunteer time.

e Whatever match you include in your application will become part of your contractual obligation if your
project is selected for funding. Be sure your match commitment is realistic.

o Add the totals for each category and place in the subtotal lines. Add the subtotals and place in the Grant Total
Line.

Column A Column B Column C Column D

BUDGET CATEGORIES GRANT FUNDS |LOCAL MATCH | CATEGORY TOTAL

Staft/Volunteers: (# hours x rate of pay)
Please list each person, volunteers are figured at
$10 per hour, Use additional sheet if necessary)

Subtotal: 0 0 0

3. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: ot A SRR A R et

Thonipson Plumbing, Heating, and AC —
installation estimate for Carleton Branch Library 1,200.00

Thompson Plumbing, Heating, and AC — 1,500.00
installation estimate for Dundee Branch Library

Subtotal:

2,700.00




(10f2)

Column A Column B Column C Colunm D
BUDGET CATEGORIES GRANT FUNDS | LOCAL MATCH | CATEGORY TOTAL
. PROJECT SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT: R T e
4a. Project Equipment (itemize):
Iilkay LZS8WSLK ezH20 Boule Filling Station, 1,379.00
Relrigerated. Filtered. Light Gray (Carleton Branch)
Elkay LZSSWSLK ezl120 Bottle Filling Station, 1,379.00
Refrigerated, Filtered. Light Gray (Dundee Branch)
4b. Project Supplies and Materials (itemize):
2,758.00
Subtotal:
W i T ;
S. TRAVEL: £} Riiis

Mileage x mileage rate ($0.58/mile):

Meals:

Other (itemize):

‘ubtotal:

8. GRAND TOTAL (add all Subtotal lines):

SOURCES OF MATCH:
Friends of the Carleton Branch Library for installation @ Carleton Branch $1,200.00

2,758.00

2,700.00

5,458.00

Grand Total Grant Funds Requested + Grand Total Local Match = Project Total

Dundee Township for installation @ Dundee Branch

Monroe County Library System for installation @ Dundee Branch

TOTAL Match Percentage: 98%

Rev: 8/1

DOLLAR VALUE COMMITTED:

$750.00
$750.00




amazoncom

Final Details for Order #113-1205045-7545017

Order Placed: June 5, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 143-1205045-7545017
Order Total: $2,757.98

Shipped on June 8, 2025

ltems Ordered
1 of; Eikay LZSBWSLK Flltered Reflgeraled, Singe, Light Gray
Sold by: Amazon (seller profile)

Business Price
Conditlon: New

Price
$1,378.99

Shipping Address:

Monroe County Library System-Nancy Bellaire
840 S ROESSLER ST

MONROE, MI 48161~1657

United States

Shipping Speed:
Scheduled Delivery

ltem(s) Subtotal: $1,378.99

Shipping & Handling:

$0.00

Total before tax: $1,378.99

Sales Tax:

$0.00

Shipped on June 8, 2025

items Ordered
1 of: Elkay LZSBWSLK Filtered Refigerated, Single, Light Gray
Sold by: Amazon {seller profile)

Buslness Price
Condition: New

Price
$1,378.99

Shipping Address:

Monroe County Library System-Nancy Bellaire
840 S ROESSLER ST

MONROE, MI 48161-1557

United States

Shipping Speed:
Scheduled Delivery

ltem(s) Subtotal: $1,378.99

Shipping & Handling:

$0.00

Total before tax: $1,378.99

Sales Tax:

$0.00

Payment Information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 7094
Reference number: 623

Billing address

Monroe County Library System-Nancy Bellaire
840 S ROESSLER ST

MONROE, MI 48161-1557

ltem(s) Subtotal: $2,757.98

Shipping & Handling:

$0.00

Total before tax: $2,757.98

Estimated Tax:

$0.00




United States

Grand Total: $2,757.98

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 7094: June 8, 2025: $2,757.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary .

AN

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.




Thompson Plumbing & Heatin

170 Petersburg Road

g, Inc.

Invoice

P Halc R
Petersburg, M149270 o DEE IPRIEE |
§/572025 79251
Bill To
w(_“,,L\ RLETON LIBRARY
1444 KENT ST
CARLETON, M148117
Terms Due Dale
Due on receipt 8/572023
Quantity Description Amount
1 {JOB #7403 1,200.00
REPLACEMENT OF DRINKING FOUNTAIN FOR $1200.00
Meiled & )52
(neck 4 210
We Thank you for Your Business)!|
. . TOta! $1,200.00
et Coel Tee ol 3% will apniv (or sy transaction aver $300
Balance Due 1,200 00
Phone # Fax# E-mail Web Site
734-279-12:4 734-279-1203 thompsong@enss.net thompsonplumbingimdhenting.com




Thompson Plumbing & Heating, Inc. , I nv Oi ce
170 Petersburg Road ' :
Petersburg, MI 49270 Date Invaice #
713112025 23738
Bill To
DUNDEE LIBRARY
144 E. MAIN ST
DUNDEE, M1 48131
Terms Due Date
73172025
Qantitg AT U Debptlon 1 - TAmount
JOB #7402 1,500.00
' REPLACEMBNT OF DRINKING FOUNTAIN AS BID ]"OR $1500 00 R
‘MONROB COUNTY LIBRARY SYS’I‘EM $7so 00" R
' | DUNDEE TOWNSHIP $750.00
We Thank you for Your Business!!
Total $1,500.00
| Credit Card fee of 3% will nonly for any transaction over $300
Balance Due $1,500.00
Phone # Fax # E-mall Web Site

734-279-1244

734-279-1203

thompson@cass.net

thompsonplumbingandheating.com




REINTS FT 7

R RO S S Gy R R R G S & R (O L E RS PR
CARLETON BRANCH LIBRARY 'y

ADULT SUMMER READING .

..............................................

Join the Carleton Branch Library for an Upcycling
Art Series! We will be using items that would nu}wt?ﬂ L
otherwise be thrown away to spark your creativity.

Al
J'QPSEHEQ o Ween One: Jury 7, 2025 ’_‘
'?S' “/' Plastic Garden Toadstool foir N

W > Weer Two: Juwy 14, 2025 @5:00pm |
Painted Swirl Globes to 7:30pm

o Weenk THree: JuLy 21, 2025
Talenti & Plastic Container Crafts

Tegiston Ouluel bit.ly/upcyclecr

CARLETON BRANCH LIBRARY 1444 Kent, Carleton M1 {734) 654-2180

i
.

oooooo

Whirlcool



we have a
Wew fosnkaint

=

it g o A
- '-ea-g--:‘.:'.‘."%

&

e N s W gl s




# AR I e f

AR Wbl N J
: | : ]

5e ask

Mt desk for

entissue of

dependent.

READ & RETUg

TE ' i |
i ﬂG.WAS
s festyle

|




we have a
uew fountain!

The new bottle filler on the
tfountain will help save
plastic bottles from landfills.




MaROE

RECYCLING & GREEN COMMUNITY PROGRAM

ReCYcling Events

Earth Day Expo - -
Secure Document Shredding

Healthy Planet,
Healthy You Monroe Township Hall
y 4925 E Dunbar Rd., Monroe

MCCC - Gerald Welch Health Education Building « Saturday, August 9, 9:00 a.m.- 12:00 p.m.
Mam.-2p.m. Bedford - Indian Creek Park
Please join in this community gathering to 8486 Douglas Rd., Temperance
celebrate a healthy planet and a healthy you! « Tuesday, June 10, 4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.
This free and family-friendly event has fun *100-pound limit per vehicle.

activities, prize drawings, live entertainment,

food trucks, and exhibitors focused on living . p
sustainably. Also featured at the event will be Medication Take Back and Free/

environmental education efforts underway in our Low=-Cost Health Screenings
schools, including the Michigan Green Schools

Program and the Climate Literacy Project. All events are 8 a.m. - 12 p.m.
« May 8 - Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic Church
Household Hazardous Waste « May 22 - Dundee Assembly of God Church
- + Oct. 23 - Knights of Columbus Hall
(HHW) Collections » Nov. 6 - Carleton United Methodist Church

Monroe Charter Township Hall
4925 E Dunbar Rd., Monroe
4:00 p.m. - 7200 p.m.

Offered In partnership with United Way of Monroe/
Lenawee Counties. Visit http:/www.unitedwaymilc.org/
for health services provided.

Monroe Charter Townshlp Hull Year-round medication disposal is available at the following
9:00 am. - 12: OO p m. ™ Red Med Box Locations during regular business hours:

e -+ City of Monroe Police Department
Bedford - Indian Creek Park . 100 E. Second St, Monroe =

8486 Douglas Rd,, Lambertville | = %248, Monroe Post of the Michigan Stdtw
4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. | Police

-

300 Jones Ave, Monroe o
Bedford - Indian Creek Park : . Monroe County Sheriff’s Office
9:00 a.m.- 12:00 p.m. Bedford Substation S

' 8100 Jackman Rd., Temperance’

i ol e » Erie Township Police Department ';
Accepted items: pesticides, fertilizers, 2065 Er|e Rdl, Erle MI o B

automotive fluids, cleaning products, oil-
based paints, flammable items, batteries,
mercury-containing items, and fluorescent |

bulbs. No business waste, empty containers, > V_‘“,'P‘ e Of-C
appliances, ammunition, garbage, debris, or 143
radioactive materials are accepted. Water- NO sharps, liquids, o
based paint should be dried up and thrown | Offeredi in pai'tnershlp wmhtﬁ‘é‘
|

away at home. ~ Monroe County Substance *Abuse‘Coalltlon i |



RecycleNOW Drop-off

Weekly single-stream recycling.
Visit greenmonroecounty.com for details.

Electronics Recycling

Computers, monitors, CPUs, printers, keyboards,
peripherals, laptops, and televisions are accepted

at the Habitat for Humanity ReStore Tues. - Sat.,

10 a.m. - 5 p.m. 840 LaPlaisance Rd. (734) 243-1108

Tire Recycling Collections

2@ O

Monroe Cou'nt.y Drain Commission Office
1005 South Raisinville Rd., Monroe

All events are 9 a.m. -12 p.m.

*10 tire limit per household
Passenger vehicle tires only — no business waste.

Recycling & Green Community Program PRSTSTD
Monroe County Health Department U.5. POSTAGE
2353 South Custer Road PAID

Monroe, Ml 48161 ROYAL OAK, MI
PERMIT NO. 95

sdkokopk Rk RRRkEkkk ECRWSSED DM****

Residential Customer

M&KROE

RECYCLING & GREEN COMMUNITY PROGRAM

Did you know? The Monroe County Health
Department provides public health services to all
Monroe County residents. These include child and
adult immunizations, the Special Supplemental
Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children
(WIC), confidential STI and HIV testing, Medicaid
application assistance, support for families of children
with special needs, personal health services, hearing
and vision screenings for children, and much more!

For more information, call 734-240-7800 or visit
www.healthymonroecounty.com. Some services may
require fees or qualifying eligibility.

g 3
All events are for Monroe County
residents only and are FREE.
No business waste accepted at any events.

Questions? Contact: Dan Rock
Recycling and Green Community Program
734-240-7909
www.greenmonroecounty.com

“Like” the Monroe County Health
Department on Facebook




The Benefits of Reusable
EL ikAYy | Water Bottles

How they help the environment

Did you know ...

Investing in a reusable water bottle
helps the environment in all the ways

plastic bottles harm it.

When one person switches to a reusable ; 3
water bottle, 217 plastic water bottles

are saved from going to landfills.

One stainless steel water bottle @

is equal to 50 plastic bottles in
manufacturing energy consumption.

|

The Impact of Reusable Water Bottles

are bought ' St =y
: £ around the world. What's even more shocking is that this number is expected to jump 20% by the ] i e
DS yeQr 2021,

Wiy,
e-‘\\ Yy,

which is almost $30 a month spent just on buying water bottles. By investing in a high-quality reusable
water hottle you could save almost $360 a year.

when it's with you at all
times. Whether it's sitting on your work desk or with you at the gym, look at it as a gauge for how
much water you've had and need.

Did you know ... Elkay has products that fill reusable water bottles and can be installed
in different spaces. ,

Sources;

3 Benefits of Using A Reusable Watcer Bottle | hirps:/sasw. sundried.cam,

The Environmental Advantages of Reusable Water Botties | hilps://

Haow Reusable Water 8otties Impact the Environment and Your Hegith | htip WthICES,COMPIaI:: &0%iarewaler-Goties-00d-Jor the-cnaronment. atin

(07/20) F-5424- ELK




z6°L1e'vav'e
SOELL'LPY'E
99°e2v’'LL5'C

6€£682'0L
00'9¢$
6e52¢€'0L$

€L7108'LL)
£9'965'8¥L
00'06€'08
£9'991'89
05 ¥¥6'8¢
£€6°166'91$
152G6°LL

26'1L1Z'v9r'es

& &

B |

G20¢ ¥390100 @ouejeg

lejoL
HIGNT LIS Wol piemiod saueled

s)disoay 1aN
slajsuel ]|
sydisoay

ss|qeded - TYLOL ANVYO

a|qeled sjunoooy |ejo|
it div
L# dIv
lloihed [ejo)

Zi# llodhed
1# lloshed

uofjeliauocday g0 ¥y340120



)

e



December 9, 2025
Dundee Township Board Members:

| will be unable to attend the board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, December 9, as it is my husband’s work
holiday party that evening. | apologize that | have been unable to attend the first Township meeting of each month
regularly. | am currently caretaking for my father in Flint 2 - 3 days a week. | am hoping that my schedule settles down in
the new year, and that | am able to attend the January 13 meeting. However, | still wanted to take this opportunity to
share some of the highlights at the Dundee Branch Library from the past year or so.

in the fall of 2024, the Friends of the Dundee Branch Library funded new, bright awnings above our upper and
lower level patron entrances.

LIBRARY

_ LIBRARY




Our little library garden continues to produce veggies and herbs we share with our community.

‘:_re_;;produce
from the library |

gqrden.

please help S 7 _ o RO Please help
= yourselfi




We learned about charcuterie.




We made messy and fabulous art!

s

Before




We had a huge crowd for Summer Reading Kick-off! Everyone left with a book and a challenge to read this summer.




We celebrated the end of Summer Reading with free lemon shake-ups for all!

With funds from the Monroe County Environmental Grant, Monroe County Library System, and Dundee Township, we
were able to replace our 38 year-old drinking fountain.




We visited schools and pre-schools.

I could go on and on, and it was hard to choose just a few highlights. Engaging programs for all ages continue to
thrive here in Dundee. With the board’s ongoing support of our building and staff, it’s wonderful to see families,
children, teens, and adults connecting with the library in so many meaningful ways.

Some of our children’s programs are also made possible through a generous donation to the Friends of the

Dundee Branch Library by Don Roof, a former resident of Dundee with fond memories of the library. His support helps
us encourage more kids and families to read, learn, and spend time together at the library.

Take care, and thank you all for your continued support of your local library,

g Gobo

Jennifer Grudnoski
MCLS Area Supervisor — Dundee, Maybee, & Petersburg






Poverty Guidelines Resolution for Dundee Township for the 2026 Assessment Year
Resolution#

WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is within the purview of the township
board; and

WHEREAS, the principal residence of persons who, in the judgment of the board of review, by reason of
poverty, are unable to contribute to the public charges is eligible for exemption in whole or part from
taxation under Public Act 390 of 1994 and Public Act 253 of 2020 (MCL 211.7u); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 390 of 1994 and PA 253 of 2020, Dundee Township, Monroe County
adopts the following guidelines for the board of review to implement. The guidelines shall include but not
be limited to the specific income and asset levels of the claimant and all persons residing in the
household, including any property tax credit returns, filed in the immediately preceding year;

To be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an annual basis:

1) Be an owner of and occupy as a principle residence the property for which an exemption is
requested.

2) File a claim with the board of review, accompanied by federal and state income tax returns

for all persons residing in the homestead, including any property tax credit returns filed in

the immediately preceding year. If an applicant or other person residing in the home is not
required by law to file federal and/or state income tax forms, the attached affidavit must be
completed and submitted with the application, (Form #4988).

3) Produce a valid drivers' license or other form of identification if requested.

4) Produce a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which an
exemption is requested if requested.

5) As required by PA 390 of 1994 AND PA 253 of 2020, all guidelines for poverty exemptions as
established by the governing body of the local assessing unit SHALL also include an asset level
test. The applicant’s assets may not exceed $50,000. The following assets shall not be considered
when applying an asset test to determine qualification for tax exemption;

i The value of the applicant’s primary residence subject to the exemption.

ii. The value of all personal property, such as furniture and clothing.

6) Meet the federal poverty income standards as defined and determined annually by the United
States Office of Management and Budget. See Exhibit A

7) The application for an exemption shall be filed after J anuary 1, 2026 but before the day prior to
the last day of board of review.

1 of 3



8) If a person claiming the poverty exemption meets all eligibility requirements, the board of
review shall grant the poverty exemption, in whole or in part, as follows (See Exhibit A):

e For applicants at or below the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 100% relieve shall be granted.

» For applicants between 100% and 115% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 75% relief shall

be granted.

e For applicants between 115% and 130% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 50% relief shall

be granted.

e For applicants between 130% and 145% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 25% relief shall

be granted.

e For applicants above 145% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 0% relief shall be granted.

Applications may be reviewed by the Board of Review without the applicant being present. However, the
Board may request that any or all applicants be physically present to respond, under oath, to answer any
questions the Board may have.

The following are the federal poverty income standards which the United States Office of Management
and Budget recommends that federal departments and agencies use. The standards are actually compiled
and published by the Bureau of the Census which refers to them as "poverty thresholds."

EXHIBIT A

FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME STANDARDS FOR 2026 ASSESSMENTS The following are the

federal poverty income standards as of December 31, 2025 for use in setting poverty exemption

guidelines for 2026 assessments.

Size of Family Unit

2026 Poverty
Guidelines 100%

2026 Poverty
Guidelines 75%
Relief Greater
than 100% but

2026 Poverty
Guidelines 50%
Relief Greater
than 115% but

2025 Poverty
Guidelines 25%
Relief Greater
than 130% but

Relief equal to or less equal to or less equal to or less
than 115% of than 130% of than 145% of
Federal Guidelines | Federal Guidelines | Federal Guidelines

1 $15,650 $17,998 $20,345 $22,693
2 $21,150 524,323 $27,495 $30,668
3 $26,650 $30,648 $34,645 $38,643
4 $32,150 $36,973 $41,795 $46,618
5 $37,650 543,298 548,945 $54,593
6 $43,150 $49,623 $56,095 562,568
7 $48,650 $55,948 $63,245 $70,543
8 $54,150 $62,273 $70,395 $78,518

20f3




For Each
Additional Person

$5,500 $6,325 $7,150 $7,975

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the board of review shall follow the above
stated policy and federal guidelines in granting or denying an exemption.
The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member and

supported by Board Member

Upon roll call vote, the following voted "Aye:"
llNay:ll

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Clerk

I, Karla Ziesmer, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Dundee Township, hereby certify that the foregoing
resolution was adopted by the township board of said township at the regular meeting of said board held
on , at which meeting a quorum was present by a roll call vote of
said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Clerk

30f3






Poverty Guidelines Resolution for Dundee Township for the 2026 Assessment Year
Resolution#

WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is within the purview of the township
board; and

WHEREAS, the principal residence of persons who, in the judgment of the board of review, by reason of
poverty, are unable to contribute to the public charges is eligible for exemption in whole or part from
taxation under Public Act 390 of 1994 and Public Act 253 of 2020 (MCL 211.7u); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 390 of 1994 and PA 253 of 2020, Dundee Township, Monroe County
adopts the following guidelines for the board of review to implement. The guidelines shall include but not
be limited to the specific income and asset levels of the claimant and all persons residing in the
household, including any property tax credit returns, filed in the immediately preceding year;

To be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an annual basis:

1) Be an owner of and occupy as a principle residence the property for which an exemption is
requested.

2) File a claim with the board of review, accompanied by federal and state income tax returns

for all persons residing in the homestead, including any property tax credit returns filed in

the immediately preceding year. If an applicant or other person residing in the home is not
required by law to file federal and/or state income tax forms, the attached affidavit must be
completed and submitted with the application, (Form #4988).

3) Produce a valid drivers' license or other form of identification if requested.

4) Produce a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which an
exemption is requested if requested.

5) As required by PA 390 of 1994 AND PA 253 of 2020, all guidelines for poverty exemptions as
established by the governing body of the local assessing unit SHALL also include an asset level
test. The applicant’s assets may not exceed $50,000. The following assets shall not be considered
when applying an asset test to determine qualification for tax exemption;

i. The value of the applicant’s primary residence subject to the exemption.

il. The value of all personal property, such as furniture and clothing.

6) Meet the federal poverty income standards as defined and determined annually by the United
States Office of Management and Budget. See Exhibit A

7) The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, 2026 but before the day prior to
the last day of board of review.

1of3



8) If a person claiming the poverty exemption meets all eligibility requirements, the board of
review shall grant the poverty exemption, in whole or in part, as follows (See Exhibit A):

e For applicants at or below the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 100% relieve shall be granted.

e For applicants between 100% and 115% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 75% relief shall

be granted.

e For applicants between 115% and 130% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 50% relief shall

be granted.

e For applicants between 130% and 145% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 25% relief shall

be granted.

o For applicants above 145% of the 2026 Federal Poverty Guidelines, 0% relief shall be granted.

Applications may be reviewed by the Board of Review without the applicant being present. However, the
Board may request that any or all applicants be physically present to respond, under oath, to answer any
questions the Board may have.

The following are the federal poverty income standards which the United States Office of Management
and Budget recommends that federal departments and agencies use. The standards are actually compiled
and published by the Bureau of the Census which refers to them as "poverty thresholds.”

EXHIBIT A

FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME STANDARDS FOR 2026 ASSESSMENTS The following are the

federal poverty income standards as of December 31, 2025 for use in setting poverty exemption

guidelines for 2026 assessments.

Size of Family Unit

2026 Poverty
Guidelines 100%

2026 Poverty
Guidelines 75%
Relief Greater
than 100% but

2026 Poverty
Guidelines 50%
Relief Greater
than 115% but

2025 Poverty
Guidelines 25%
Relief Greater
than 130% but

Relief equal to or less equal to or less equal to or less
than 115% of than 130% of than 145% of
Federal Guidelines | Federal Guidelines | Federal Guidelines
1 515,650 $17,998 $20,345 $22,693
2 $21,150 $24,323 $27,495 $30,668
3 $26,650 $30,648 $34,645 $38,643
4 $32,150 $36,973 $41,795 $46,618
5 $37,650 $43,298 548,945 $54,593
6 $43,150 549,623 $56,095 $62,568
7 $48,650 $55,948 $63,245 570,543
8 $54,150 $62,273 $70,395 $78,518

20f3




For Each
Additional Person

$5,500 $6,325 $7,150 $7,975

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the board of review shall follow the above
stated policy and federal guidelines in granting or denying an exemption.
The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member and

supported by Board Member

Upon roll call vote, the following voted "Aye:"
"Nay:"

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Clerk

I, Karla Ziesmer, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Dundee Township, hereby certify that the foregoing
resolution was adopted by the township board of said township at the regular meeting of said board held
on , at which meeting a quorum was present by a roll call vote of
said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Clerk

30of3






o 0ck WY

DUNDEE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION
EXTENDING MORATORIUM
ON DATA CENTER
APPLICATIONS AND USES
Adopted December , 2025

WHEREAS, owners of large acreage parcels throughout Dundee Township in Monroe
County have reportedly been contacted as to the purchase of lands or sold lands for the
creation of a large scale data center project in Dundee Township and potentially in adjoining
communities; and

WHEREAS, a developer of data center projects has approached Dundee Township and
adjoining communities including Milan Township and the Village of Dundee to explore the
possibility of developing a data center project within the Township and adjoining communities;
and

WHEREAS, a developer of such data center projects previously presented a pre-
development agreement to Dundee Township, Milan Township and the Village of Dundee for
consideration; and

WHEREAS, this has resulted in a great many inquiries, questions, comments and
serious concerns being expressed to members of the Dundee Township Board and Dundee
Township Planning Commission as well as the governing bodies of adjoining communities; and

WHEREAS, the Dundee Township Zoning Ordinance does not specifically define or
provide for data centers as a use in the Township and as such does not designate permissible
zoning districts for such use, or provide for regulation of or set forth any development
standards specific to the very specialized data center uses; and

WHEREAS, Dundee Township remains concerned that as the current zoning ordinance
does not address data center uses and developments of the magnitude being proposed
throughout the Township of Dundee Township and Monroe County or at all for that matter;
and

WHEREAS, the Dundee Township Board previously deemed it necessary, appropriate
and reasonable and in the best interest of the health, safety and welfare of its residents, to
request that the Dundee Township Planning Commission consider and recommend proper
zoning and development standards as it relates to data center uses and developments to:

1.  Consider the impact and location of data center uses and developments on the
community as it relates to the Township’s comprehensive master plan and land
use compatibility.

2. Address where data center uses might be permitted in the Township either by
right or by special approval.

Page 1 of 4



3. Investigate and consider environmental and potential adverse effects and impacts
of data center uses such as impervious surface expansion, groundwater impacts,
visual impacts, light, glare, noise, vibration, thermal pollution, water quality,
traffic and construction management as well as impacts on utility infrastructure.

4.  Develop standards to mitigate environmental impacts of such use and
development.

5. Develop standards to mitigate adverse and negative impacts on adjacent property
owners and residents with measures including but not limited to setbacks, site
size restrictions, natural and man-made buffers, site security, design and
architectural standards for facilities, sustainability and more.

4.  Develop standards to mitigate other impacts on the Township as a whole and to
provide requirements for facility re-use and decommissioning; and

WHEREAS, on , 2025, the Dundee Township Board adopted a
Resolution Establishing a Moratorium on applications for data center developments and a
temporary ban on such uses within the Township for a period cf 90 days, which expiration is
quickly approaching; and

WHEREAS, as a part of the Resolution establishing the moratorium, the Township
Board requested that the Township Planning Commission review and recommend to the
Township Board amendments to the Township Zoning Ordinanze which it determines to be
prudent and necessary in order to best protect the health, safety, and general welfare of the
residents and property owners of the Township; and

WHEREAS, the moratorium previously enacted by the Board did not provide sufficient
time for investigation, research and completion of the processes required by the Michigan
Zoning Enabling Act to occur; and

WHEREAS, the Dundee Township Board deems it necessary to extend the previously
established moratorium on the development of data center uses and projects for a period of
an additional 120 days from the date of the expiration of the currently existing moratorium, in
order to permit the planning process to continue and to allow the Township Planning
Commission and the Township Board, sufficient time to develop, consider and make necessary
changes and modifications to the existing Township Zoning Ordinance regarding data center
uses; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board hereby finds and determines that:

1. A pressing situation continues to exist such that an extension of the temporary
emergency moratorium is deemed necessary in order to protect the public health,
safety, and general welfare of the property owners and residents of the Township.

2. Such extension of the moratorium advances a legitimate public interest, that being

the protection of adjacent uses and the Township as a whole, protection and
sanctity of the Master Land Use Plan and the Dundee Township Zoning Ordinance

Page 2 of 4



as the current regulations do not afford the protection needed to ensure that the
residents and property owners of Dundee Township are not adversely affected.

3. The moratorium is being extended in good faith, with an expectation of continued
diligence and swift action to address the matter.

4. The extension of the moratorium will not deprive any property owner of the
reasonable use of their property for an unreasonable time.

5. Rather, the moratorium is being extended for the protection of the Township and
its residents and property owners only until such time as a draft Zoning Ordinance
Amendment can be prepared and completed, a public hearing can be conducted
and a recommendation made to the Board and an Ordinance Amendment adopted
all in accordance with the requirements of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Dundee Township Board hereby extends the following
Moratorium as to data center uses and developments:

Section 1. Temporary Restrictions on data center uses and developments. For a period of 120
days from the expiration of the prior Resolution establishing a Moratorium, or until such
earlier time as the Dundee Township Board determines by resolution that the reasons for the
Moratorium no longer exist, no new or pending applications for zoning, rezoning or site plans
or land use permits for data center uses or developments shall be accepted, processed,
considered or approved by the Township.

Section 2. Definitions and Application. The terms “data center use, data center project and
data center development” shall include all proposed developments for buildings and facilities
that house computer systems, servers, storage devices, network equipment and associated
components such as telecommunications and storage systems along with the infrastructure
necessary to operate them and of which their primary purpose is to manage, process and store
large amounts of digital data.

Section 3. Enforcement. Dundee Township may enforce any provision of this Resolution by any
and all means authorized by Dundee Township Ordinances and State Statutes.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately and the extension of
the Moratorium shall be in effect for a period of 120 days from the date of the expiration of
the previously enacted moratorium, unless earlier terminated by the Dundee Township Board.

Section 5. Severability. Every section, provision, or part of this Resolution is declared severable
from every other section, provision, or part thereof to the extent that if any section, provision,
or part of this Resolution shall be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not
invalidate any other section, provision, or part thereof.

Page 3 of 4



The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member

Second offered by Board Member

Upon roll call vote the following voted “aye”:

" 2

nay”:

Absent/Excused: Supervisor Lewis,

The Acting Chair declared the resolution adopted in the absence of the Supervisor.

Karla Ziesmer, Clerk
Dundee Township
CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Clerk of Dundee Township hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a
true and complete copy of an excerpt of the minutes of a regular meeting of the Township
Board held on December ___ , 2025 at which meeting the above Resolution Extending
Moratorium on Data Center Applications and Uses was adopted; all members of the Township
Board present voted as indicated in said minutes; and that said meeting was held in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan.

DunResolMoraExtenDataCtrpd Karla Ziesmer, Clerk

Page 4 of 4



12/04/2025 03:39 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR DUNDEE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: KARLA CHECK DATE FROM 12/04/2025 - 12/04/2025
DB: Dundee

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank UBT GENERAL BANK ACCOUNT

12/04/2025 UBT 31562 APPLIED APPLIED INNOVATION 45.64
12/04/2025 UBT 31563 AUXILIO AUXILIO INC 940.31
12/04/2025 UBT 31564 CHR CALKINS HEHL RAFKO 17,700.00
12/04/2025 UBT 31565 CITGO WEX BANK 707.30
12/04/2025 UBT 31566 FIRSTNET FIRSTNET 191.15
12/04/2025 UBT 31567 Jp's JP'S LAWN CARE & MORE LLC 2,250.00
12/04/2025 UBT 31568 KCI KCI 841.43
12/04/2025 UBT 31569 LINDE LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. 111.19
12/04/2025 UBT 31570 MANNIK MANNIK SMITH GROUP 1,562.50
12/04/2025 UBT 31571 OAP O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 695.31
12/04/2025 UBT 31572 PETRB PETRANGELO BONDY & CROSSELY, P.C. 1,239.00
12/04/2025 UBT 31573 RELIANT RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS, INC. 91.44
12/04/2025 UBT 31574 THOMP THOMPSON PLUMBING & HEATING 353.50
12/04/2025 UBT 31575 WL WL CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY, INC. 411.00
12/04/2025 UBT 31580 D&P CABLE D&P CABLE 578.63
12/04/2025 UBT 31581 GASNGO LIGHTNING QUICK GAS N GO 299.52
12/04/2025 UBT 31582 QUALITYOHD QUALITY OVERHEAD DOOR 715.20
12/04/2025 UBT 31583 RENTIUS RENIUS & RENIUS 7,166.66
UBT TOTALS:

Total of 18 Checks: 35,899.78
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 18 Disbursements: 35,899.78






00°052°2 HAONYNALNIYH 0€6-9LC-T0T

§202/%0/21 YT GZ0Z OWd SNIMOW AYALIWID
A pTed 00°0 0070622 G2Q0c/1€/2T GZ0c/T10/2T OTT HIOW 3 HYVD NMYT S.dr 80TTTO006
L¥8T

€V IV8 AV LSO 0€L-602-T0T

G202/%v0/2T YAV AOYLSOd/TIId XYL G20Z YALNIM
X pTed 00°0 €V T¥8 §z02/1€/21 5z02/82/11 10M LOTTTO06
GE0€ESE

0E€°LOL TIO ¥ S¥9D TGL-9€E€-T0T

G202/v0/21 YAV §Z0Z AON TdANd aad
X p1ed 0070 0E€"LOL qz0c/1€/21 GZ0Z/0E/1T MNYI XdM 90TTTIO06
T9¢€9060T

00°6€Z°'T SHHA AANIOLIY G08-0TZ-TOT

§202/%0/21T YTav GZ0Z AON SHOIAYHES T¥OHT
X pTRd 00°0 00°6€C’T G202/1€/21 §Z0Z/T0/2T O d ‘XTISSO¥D ® AQNOd OTIONVILEd SOTTTI006
2E6E£G-0€6ES

00°00L°LT SHEA €08-20Z-T0T

§z0cC/v0/2T YTy GZ20Z ‘TE€ HOYVYW dNI ¥X OA¥S LIANY
A pTed 00°0 00°00L“LT G§z0Z/1€/21 Gz02Z/T€/0T OMAYY THHH SNIMIYD POTTTO06
z1ezs

TE€ 669 INIWNIINOE LL6-000-TTZ

Gz02/¥%0/2T ¥Tav SYONYL ¥Od A¥ALIYE - a4
X pTed 00°0 TE€°G69 geoc/te/2t G20zZ/82/11 ONI ‘AATIOWOLNY ATTIIHY,O €0TTIO06
6E€LSEPBIGS

ST T6T LNHRE IN0H LL6-000-TT2

§z02/%0/2T ¥TI9d - Z69TO0TS0EL8ZH# IDOV - SIATIYL dd
X pTed 00°0 ST T6T GZ02/1€/21 G20C/TT/T1 LANLSYTA ZOTTTO006
¢69T0TS0ELBL

06°296"'1 SHAAA LNYINNODOY/INYITNSNOD 708-T0%-10T

§Z02/%0/21 YIdYM - SHOIAYWHS INVITIASNOD ONINNYId dML
X pTed 00°0 0672961 S520c/1€/21 gzoe/10/2tT dNO¥D HILIWS MINNVH TOTTTIOO06
67T8€ET

00 T1¥ INANA INOH LL6-000-T12

§202/%0/2T YTIv AAY¥Td ANOWYIA MALSYW INOSTI - ad
X pTed 00°0 00°TTV §c02/1€/21 §20C/L0/TT "ONI “XTddNS NOIIDNYLSNOD TM 00TTTO06
9L.89¢€

¥9 "G INANd IN0E LL6-G9Z-T0T

§202/%0/21 YTUYM SHHA YALNIVd XATHINOW - dML
A pTed 00°0 9G¥ G§z02/12/21 GZ0Z/12/1T NOILYAONNI ddITdd¥ 660TT006
2815662

uoT3INqTIISTA TH
23vQ 23804 Ag paisiug uotaydTIoseg #I9Y AUT
pazITuIp sniels  ong Jjuy Uy AUT 21eqg sng o231eqg AUT IOPUSA WNN AUT

MOWEHD ¥ddvd :HEdXL MOEHD - 140 fHA0D MNYd

AI¥d dN¥ NIJ0O QAZITYNINOLNAN ANY dAZITYNINOL HIog sepung :4d
Gz0Z/%0/21T - S2¢0¢/%¥0/21 SELYA LS04 YTy :Issn
/T :abeg dIHSNMOL HHAANAQ ¥0d IL90ddd YALSIOAY HOIOANI Wd T9:€0 SZ0Z/%0/2T



00°0 8L°668'GE ISOWSR 3TP8ID PUR SBOTOAUI JO 38N

00°0 00°0 1STe3OL 0 ena ¢ 0 ISOWSK 3TP8ID JO #
0070 8L°668'G¢ tSTe30L 0 end # 8T $S30T0OAUT JO #

0Z°GTL AONYNILNIYH INIWdINOE T€E6-000-TT2

GZ0Z/%0/2T ¥TIYS dIVAEY €4 J0OOd HOYYYO - dd
X PTed 00°0 02 STL Gzoz/1€e/21 §z0z/10/21 ¥qOOd AYHAHIAAO ALITYND 9TTTI006
7.0582

2S°662 TI0 ® SYD TGL-9€€-T0T

GZ02/%0/21 YTIYS 1904 dd
X PTeg 00°0 2GS 662 §202/1€/2T G202/10/2T 09 N S¥D MDIN0 ONINIHOIT GITTTI006
120

06 ° 89 ANOHJATHEL €G8-06L—-T0T

9T ¥%8T ANOHJHTAL €G8-9€€-T0T

LG °GZ¢ ANOHJATHL €G8-G9¢2-10T

G202/%0/21 YTUYM LANYAINI FNOHd dd dIT1 dML
X PTed 00°0 €9°8LG G202C/1€/2T §Z02/10/2T d471d¥0 d3d FPITTITO006
FSOSFOO0T

99°99T ‘L SEHA LNY.INAODOV/ILNYILINSNOD F08-602-10T

§z02/%0/21 YTaYS GZ0Z D4 SHDIAYIES
X pTed 00°0 99°99T L §202/1€/21 5202/10/21T SNINAY 3 SNINAY ETTTTO06
G20¢ DEd

TE€ 0F6 SHOIAYHS TYIMOLINYL 808-06L-T0T

§20Z/%0/21 YTIYS GZ0Z AON DAYS TYIAOLSND - dIT
X pTed 00°0 T€°0F6 S20Z/1€/21 §20Z/%0/21 ONI OITIXNY CITTTI006
L06ZST

Py 16 HAONUYNALNIVA LNINIIN0HE T€6-000-TTZ

Scoc/vo/ct YIYY IJAIT) ONIYdS OILVYWNANd 91 09 - dd
X pPTed 0070 Py 16 Gz0C/1€/21 §c0cC/T2/1T ‘ONI ‘SNIVYYddy¥Y HMId INVITHY TITTTO006
L867-IW-ANT

0G°€G¢ AONYNIINIVA INHWAINOE T€6-000-T1T2

§z0z/v0/21 ¥T4Y¥ OO0D/ONIIVAH TIV NO HONUYNILIYW - dd
X pTed 00°0 06" €6¢ Gc0c/T1€/21 GZ0Z/LO/TT ONILYAH ¥ ONIIWNTd NOSJWOHL OTTTIT006
LTEI8

6T TIT ININIINOH LL6-000-TTZ

§z0eg/vo/ct YTUYM SHNYL NADAXO -~ dd
X pTed 00°0 6T TITT §c0¢/%e/2T §20Z/L0/TT "ONI INFWAINOA 3 SYD HANIT 60TTT006
6697€TES

UoTINATIISTA T
23eQ 1Ss0d Ag poxoiug uotadTaoss(g #I9Y AUT
pazTTUIN sniyels sng Juy quIy AUT 83eg °ong 23ed AuUT IOPUSA unN AUT

MOHEHD JdAdVd HJAL MOHHO - IdN :HAOD MNVL

AI¥d ANV NAJO JAZITYNINOLNA ANY dEZITYNINOL HIOL sspung :g9a
S202/%0/2T — S20¢/%0/21T SHL¥A LSOd YA :Issn

£/2 1obeg dTHSNMOL HHANAJ ¥0d Ld0dHEY ¥ELSIDHEY HDIOANI Wd TV:€0 S20Z/%0/2T



00°0 TZ2°600°T A9vddIT - 06L

00°0 06°29G6°T NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId - T0¥
00°0 86°06T°T INIWNIMYdEd F9Id - 9€€
00°0 00°05z'2 XIILANAD - 9.2
00°0 T2 TLE TIYH dIHSNMOL - G972
00°0 00°6€Z°T XANYOLIY - 0TZ
00°0 60°800‘8 . ¥YOSSHASSY — 60¢
00°0 00°00L‘LT LIany - z0¢
00°0 6L.°896°¢Z TYIINED - 000
-—— ALIAILOVY/Ld¥d A9 STIYIOL —-—-
00°0 6L°89G'2Z ¥ TYIDAdS AOVTTIIW H9Id 2202 - T1¢
00°0 66°0€€’€EE aNQd TYEENED - TOT

-——- ONQJ A9 STIVIOL ---
uoT3INgTIISTA D

23eg 3sod Ag paasjuyg uoT3dTaosaq #J99 AuT

pPOZITUIL sniels ong Juy Juy AUT 23eq ang 93®eQ AUT IOPUSA umpN AUT
MOTHO ¥HAVA :HEJXIL MOHEHD - L40 :FA0D MNYd

aIvd NV NIJ0 qHZITYNJNOLNA ANV JHZITYNYNOL HIO™ sspung :gd

G202/v0/2T - S20¢/%0/21 SHIYA LS0d YIdyy :Iesp

€/¢€ :ebeg dTHSNMOL HHANAC ¥04d LY0dHY JULSIDHEY HDIOANI WNd Tv:€0 S20¢/%0/CT






